
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: March 12, 2024 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director  

SUBJECT: City Council approval of funding in the amount of $99,200.00 to RCM Utilities for a total 

rehabilitation of Lift Station # 326, Winn Dixie, “piggybacking” on the City of Clermont 

Contract # 2023-072. 
 

BACKGROUND 

Water Department staff have an ongoing capital expenditure to rehabilitate the concrete, piping and 

other appurtenances of aging lift stations.  Budgeted funds are appropriated for Fiscal Year 2024.  RCM 

Utilities has a contract with the city of Clermont upon which staff will “piggyback”.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

$99,200.00 from the wastewater department capital improvement program (CIP) budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve funding in the amount of $99,200.00 to RCM Utilities for a total rehabilitation of Lift Station # 

326, Winn Dixie, “piggybacking” on the City of Clermont Contract # 2023-072. 


